UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

Distr.
GENERAL -

T/C.2/SR.64 . -\F
23 June 1953«
ENGLISE = =%

" ORIGINAL: FRENCH
| STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITTONS FERSTE
S S o s . Gt Bl
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE SIXTY-FOURTH MEETING
. " 'Held at Headquerters, New York,
on- Tuesday, 10 June 1953, at-10.45.a.m.
 COMMEITS :

Pé?itions' q_i‘r'ggle)ted: ander rule 85, paragreph 2, and communications

b circul@taqﬂpnéggfxule-2#. Treatment of petitions raising questions
of & general nature previously considered by the Trusteeship Council
(Conference room pepers Nos. 23 and 24) (continued)

53-16986



T/C,2/SR.64

English
Page 2

PRESENT:
-Cha.;rman;

Members:

Secretariat:

Mr, YANG

My, CASSIERS
Mr, FGUIZABAL
Mr, SCOTT

Me. ZONOV
Mr. McXAY

Mr, RANKIN
Mr, BIRENDSEN

China

Belgium

E)l Selvador

New Zealand

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Upite_d States of Ameyica

I A secretary‘of the Cormittee

Assistant Secretary of the Committee



- /c.2/sR.6h
English
Page 3

PEVTTTONS CIRCULATED UNDER RULE 85, PARAGRAPH 2, AND CCMMUNICATIONS

CTRfATED UNDER RUEE 2& TREATMENT OF PETITIONS BAISING QUESTIONS OF A GENERAL
A i~F PRIV ICUSLY CONSIDERED BY THE TBUSTEESHIP COUNCIL (Conferonce ‘TOoon . papers
Nos. 23 and’ 24) (gontlnued) ' Sy
Tho CHAIRMAN read & statemont on the difficultlos attending the

- application to petitions of a general character: of the rules of procedurc
relating to tho actlon to be teken on petitions,

Mr. McKAY (United States- of Amarira) asked for copies of the statement
to be circulated to the Committee.
Tt was so decided. "

At the request of Mr, SCOTT (New Zoaland), Mr RERENDSEN (Seeretariat)
explained that the authors of potitions on speolfic matters renaived the .
resolution on thoir petitlon and the official records of the public mectings at
which their petitions had been considored, uhilsb the authors of petitions on
general prcblems received the chapter of the roport of the oouncil ,to the
General Asgembly on the territory concerned, including the recommendations
adopted by the council, In point of fact, since it often happened that &
petition reldated both to & general problem and- to & particular subaect, a large
nurber of petiticners received both typesﬁcf -reply.

In“reply»tb a‘huestidn.by Mf; SQOTi (Neﬁ‘Zgaland), Mr. RARNKIN -
(Secretary of the Commiftee) said that after the last session the cost of
transmitting the relevant documents to the petitioners, by surfece mail, had
amounted to about 200 dollars.

Mri, ZONOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Bepublics) ves unable to accept
the classification of petitions as general and particular, - The Cormittee and
the Council were required to con31der each petition separately. To do no more.
than merely acknowledge receipt of the petitions would be a lack of courtesy
tovards the petitioners., He would vote against the draft report drawn up by
the Secretariat



7/c.2/SR.64
English
Page 4

Mr, SCOPT (New Zealand) doubted whether indigenous inhsbitants of the
Trust Territories were able to read the ~eplies sent them in English or French.
He would like to Xnow whether the Advisory Council for Somaliland hed adequate
facilities for translating the replies into Arabic.

Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Committee) pointed out that the gquestion
did not really preeent‘any'practical ﬁifriculéiés, pince there were plenty of
public scribes and interpreters in all the Trust Territories.  In Somaliland
the Advisory Council Secretariat undertook the translation into English of
petitions submitted in Italian or Arabic but was unable to handle translations

in the contrary direction, There was, however, quite a widespread knowledge of
English in the Territory.

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) wished to know whether the special
feport of the Visiting Mission, mentioned in Conference room paper No. 2k, had
yet been on the agenda of the Trusteeahip Couneil. ‘

Mr. RANKIN (Secretery of the Committee) replied affirmatively.

The CHAIRMAN esked whether paragraph 7 of CGBferance room paper No. 2
called for a decision by the Committee. ' '

Mr., RANKIN (Secretary of the Committes) explained that that paragreph
described the implementation of paragraph 6 of COnrerance room paper No. 23.

~The CHAIRMAN felt that the Secretary-ceneral could be relied upon to
implement the Committee's decisfons., '

Mr. McKAY (United States of Americe) suggested that the word
"documentation” at the end of paragraph 6 of Conference room paper No. 23
should be replaced by the expression "official documents of the United Nations".



T/Cc.2/sR.6k
English - -
Page 5

Mr. SCOIT (New Zealand) would like the paresraph to be supplemented by
the details in the penultimate seutence of the standard form of letter annexed
to Conference room paper No. 2k.

, ] Mr GASSIERS (Belgium) promsed that rule 93 of the rules of procedure
of - the Trusteeship Council shou)d be observed to the letter, and that

Paragraph 6 of. Conference room paper No, 23 should specify that the petitioners
would be informed of the action taken on their petitions and that the official -
records of the pu.blic meetings at vhich their petitions had been considered .
would be sen’c to them.

v Mr, RANKIN (Secretary of the Committee). pointed out. that in the case of
petitions of a general character it was somet:mes difficult to determine exactly
which of the measures taken by the Trusteeship Council related, to. them and which
vere the meetings at which the Trusteeship Counci]l had considered. these matters.

In response to a question by the CHAIRMAN, Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of
the Committee) stated that in cases where the petition was one of & general
character on which the Trusteeship Council had not yet taken‘any declsion, fbhe
Secretariat applied the normal procedure provided by rule 93 of the Council's
ru}es of proéedure. In the casé of geheral petitions which had been the
subject of a decision by the Council, rule 93 was not capable of strict
application, and the Secretariat forwarded to the petitioners the relevant
chapter of the Council's annual report.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) felt that it migh’é be ‘necessary to amend
rule 93 of the Trusteeship Council's rules of procedure so as tq s.pe;lgify how
petitioﬁs of & géherql natﬁre were to be dealt with, He proposed that
consideration of that question should be deferréd unti_l the end of the Committee's
session. He would a:bstain from voting if the Committee decided to teke a |
decision forthwith on paragraph 6 of the draft.repprt (_anference room
paper No. 23).



7/C.2/SR.6k4

English . = .
Page 6

Mr. CASSIERS (Belgium) considered thet 1t would be advissble to keep
"to the provisions of rule 93, according to which petiticners must be informed of
the action taken on their petitions by the Trusteeship Council and must recelve
the official records of the public meetinge at which their petitions were examine,
.., Where a petition related to a problem of a general nature which the

Tfuateeship Council had considered, the petitioner was adlvsed of .the décision
talten by the Gouncﬂ. on. the genersl pro'blem and received the relevant reporta s
but 1f the Council had not congidered the problem in question, all that.could be
d.one was to notify the petitioner accordingly end there wos no need to .gend.hin
any documenta.

In certain cases the Committee might deem it advisable to send the patitione“
. some additional document, but any such aotion should be the subjJect of a speclel
decision by the Comnittee. ~

. He thought 1t would be well to clelete the, wordn. "ag well ams any other

rélated dogumentatig_n at the end of paragraph 6 of. Conference room peper No. 23
énd. tﬁe equivalent phmaé at the end of the form of letier annexed to Conference
room paper No, 2k,

. Mr, McKAY (United States of America) proposed that consideration of
paragraphs 6 onwards should be deferred, . The Commlttee conld transmit to. the
Council forthwlth the first five paragraphs which it had adopted.

Mr, RANKIN (Secretary of the Cormittee) thought that the Committee
could also edopt paragraphs T, 8, 9 and 0. -

. Mrs McKAY (United States of America) maintained the proposal he had
mede at an earlier meeting that paragraph 10 should be deleted. He would like
to heer the Secretariat's comments on. paragraphs.7, 8 and 9. . -

Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Cormittee) commented on peragraphs 7, 8
and 9.



T/C.2/5R,64
English
Page T

eand

Mr. MeKAY (United. States of America) said he was prepareﬂ. to accep‘o B
paragraphs 1,2,'3, b, 5, T, 8 and 9, and 't;o defer the conaidemtion oi‘ L g
varagraphs 6 and 10. S g SRR

The CHATRMAN wondered whether 1t was advieable to retain the last
sentence of paragraph 4, since the -Cc;mittee was not adopting paragraph 10,

Mr, RANKIN (Secretary of the Committee) explained that paragreph 4 was
merely an exposé of the procedure now being followed. By adopting it, the
Committee would be establishing what was at pregent merely a custom. That was
why the Secretariat had felt that 1t should be included.

Mr, SCOTT {New Zealand) was prepared, after the explanations of the
Secretariat, to adopt parsgraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, T, & and 9, but in his opinion
1t would be desirable elther to insert the Secretary's explanations in the report
or %o amend the wording of paré.graph T slightly, to render it more specific,

Mr. MoKAY (United States of America) felt that paragraph 8, too, should -

be made more specific.

The CHATRMAN put 4o the vote the draft report, as amended by the
representatives of New Zealand and the United States, without paragraphs 6 and 10.

The draft report, without parapraphs 6 snd 10, was adopted by 3 votes to 1,

Mr, ZONOV (Union of Sovlet Sociallst Republica) read a note explaining
his delepation's vote, and, as he had already warned the Comnlttee at & previous
meeting, he asked for his note to be included at the end of the report,

Mr, McKAY (United States of America) asked for the note to be circulated
in writing, before the Coumittee decided to imclude 1t in the report,



7/C ,2/SR,64

English
Page 8

My, ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) had no objection to its
being trenslated and circulated to the Conmittee; he would not, howevex, accept
any amendment to the text, for it was merely en explanation of his delegation's:- =,

vote vhich he vas esking to have included in the report, in accordance with .~
_ established usage,

The meeting yose et 1 P

24/6 a.m.





